

Message

From: Kim Marshall [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KIM MARSHALL9F5]
Sent: 2017-03-23 8:34:59 AM
To: LEE John -TREASURY [john.s.lee@opg.com]
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL - FW: Confidential: GAM Deferral Mechanism (OPG's initial view)

John pls don't think I was picking on your guys, my folks go crazy when they see anything like this

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

From: LEE John -TREASURY [mailto:john.s.lee@opg.com]
Sent: March 23, 2017 8:32 AM
To: Kim Marshall; Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL - FW: Confidential: GAM Deferral Mechanism (OPG's initial view)

I agree I don't think the document captures it correctly.

From: Kim Marshall [mailto:Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca]
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 7:53 AM
To: LEE John -TREASURY; Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)
Subject: EXTERNAL - FW: Confidential: GAM Deferral Mechanism (OPG's initial view)

*** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ***

Please don't take this as pointing fingers but here is an example of where some clarification would be helpful – the communication from OPG to ministry legal which was sent to us.

IESO shall, for each month between ■ and ■, determine an amount that is equal to 17%^[1] of the portion of the global adjustment for that month which is to be included in rates established under the Rate Protection Plan pursuant to s. 79.16 of the Ontario Energy Board Act (the “Monthly GA Deferral”).

my understanding is that as a result of the OEB establishing a rate to approximate the 17%, the IESO will calculate each month the amount by which the LDC cash from the extended RPP customers is less than the amount of GA payments.....Something to talk about.

Kimberly Marshall | VP, Corporate Services & CFO

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6232 | C: (416) 545-7202

^[1] 17% plus existing 8% Ontario Rebate for Electricity Consumers = 25%. With respect to the mechanics for determining the amount of GA deferral, OPG's modelling group is working on a refinement to the MOE's model. Based on this work, OPG may propose a more formulaic approach to determining the amount of GA deferral (e.g. by building in the calculation / parameters right into the legislation as opposed to the IESO making a determination of how much GA to defer).

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

From: Michael Boll
Sent: March 22, 2017 3:53 PM
To: Jeannette Briggs; Anthony Martinello; Kim Marshall
Subject: FW: Confidential: GAM Deferral Mechanism (OPG's initial view)

fyi

From: Rebob, James (ENERGY) [<mailto:James.Rebob@ontario.ca>]
Sent: March 22, 2017 3:03 PM
To: Michael Boll
Cc: Shear, Dan (ENERGY)
Subject: Confidential: GAM Deferral Mechanism (OPG's initial view)

*** EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. ***

Confidential/Solicitor & Client Privileged

March 22, 2017

Good day, Michael. With permission from OPG, I am sharing the document which OPG and Torys shared with us relating to their views on the rate-mitigation strategy.

We would really appreciate your input, as always, on this and the matters we've been discussing.

Best,

LSB Energy

James P. H. Rebob
Senior Counsel
Ministry of the Attorney General
Legal Services Branch
MAG Civil Law Division
Ministry of Energy, Ministry of Economic Development and Growth, Ministry of Research, Innovation and Science,
Ministry of Infrastructure, Accessibility Directorate of Ontario
56 Wellesley Street West
Toronto, ON M7A 2E7
Tel: 416-325-6676
Fax: 416-325-1781
james.rebob@ontario.ca

Notice

This communication may be solicitor/client privileged and contain confidential information only intended for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. Any dissemination or use of this information by others than the intended recipient(s) is

prohibited. If you have received this message in error please notify the writer and permanently delete the message and all attachments. Thank you.

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.
